



Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office)
5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani,
Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office)
(033) 4057-7706 / 07

E-Mail ID (Official)
anindya.sen@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

- Modern History



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**

Biographical Sketch

Dr. Anindya Sen is currently Associate Professor in the Department of History, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to the University of Calcutta. Prior to joining this college, she worked as a guest faculty at the Department of history, Jadavpur University. She completed her B.A. from Lady Brabourne College, University of Calcutta and M.A. from Jadavpur University, with American History specialization. She obtained her Doctor of Philosophy from Jadavpur University. She has more than twenty- five years of experience in teaching and research. She has presented her research papers in various conferences and published research papers in monographs and journals. She has also participated in various national and international seminars, webinars, workshops and conferences. She has authored one book till date which has been widely acclaimed in the academia. She has been recipient of various awards in the domain of history.

Academic Qualifications

Degree	Institution	Year
PhD	Jadavpur University	1996
M Phil	NA	
M.A.	Jadavpur University	1988
B.A.	Jadavpur University	1986

Position Holding (Full Time)

Associate Professor of History, Department of History, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta April 1996-Present

Position Held

- 1995-96; 1996-97: Guest Lecturer, The Department of History, Jadavpur University.
- 1995: Research Assistant in the Vivekananda Archives at the Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture, Golpark, Kolkata.



Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

- 1991-92: Took history classes for West Bengal civil services examinations at the Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture, Golpark, Kolkata..

Research Experience

- 1989-94: Awarded scholarship for conducting doctoral research by the Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture, Golpark, Kolkata.

Administrative Assignments

- 1996-2004: Worked with the management in college administrative work.
- 2004-2010: Was in the Admission Board of the college and was the in-charge of the Arts section admission.

Subjects Taught

History of Greece | Medieval India | Medieval Europe | Colonial Bengal | Twentieth Century World.

Research Interests

Social and Cultural Histories | Diaspora Studies | International Relations.

Publications

- "A Floating Nation: The Indian Diaspora along the Indian Ocean, Some Observations" in India and The Indian Ocean: Past, Present and Future, Piu Chatterjee and Dona Ganguli(eds.), New Delhi, 2018, pp.97-113.





Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

- Sen, A. (2014): Viswa-Bharati, Rathindranath and a Green Biosphere, has been accepted for publication in the Jan. /April 2015 issue of the Journal of the Asiatic Society.
- Sen, A. (2011): Rathindranath Tagore: The Silent Architect behind Community-driven Development at Viswa-Bharati, Bengal Miscellany, vol. 3, Chittabrata Palit and Kabita Ray (ed.), Delhi, 2011, pp 149-162, ISBN 13 97881764667391, ISBN 10 8176467391.
- Sen, A. (2010): Hindutva or Vedantic Humanism: A Review of the Role of the Ramakrishna Mission in Religion and Culture, Religion and Culture in India Historical Perspective: Proceedings' volume of the 45th Annual Conference at Tirupati, 2008, pp. 130-135.
- Sen, A. (2008): Rathindranath Tagore: The Silent Architect behind Community-driven Development at Viswa-Bharati, Clio, vol. 8, Jan-Dec 2008, pp. 95-101.
- Sen, A. (2005): Ramakrishna Mission and Community Service in Eastern India (1922-'62): A Quantitative and Qualitative Analysis, Reader Service, Kolkata, 2nd edition published in 2007.
- Sen, A. (1994): Swami Vivekananda's concept of self confidence in Proceedings on the occasion of the Centenary Celebration of Swami Vivekananda's Chicago Address.

Research Project

- 2010-2011: UGC Minor Research Project on Rathindranath Tagore: The Silent Architect behind Community-driven Developments at Viswa-Bharati.





Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- 2021: “Revisiting Modernity in 19th Century Bengal: Rammohan Roy and Iswarchandra Vidyasagar”, a webinar jointly organized by the Departments of History and Bengali, The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- 2018: Was in the organizing Committee in a joint seminar by the Departments of History and Bengal, The Bhawanipur Education Society College on Partition Memoirs and Texts.
- 2014: Joint coordinator, international seminar on Revisiting the World Wars: Historical and Cultural Representations, organised by The Departments of History and English, The Bhawanipur Education College and The Department of English, University of Calcutta.
- 2014: Participated in a three-day orientation programme on Quality Development Innovations in Modern Day Education, by the Faculty Development Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- 2011: Presented a paper on, On the Lines: The Women Police Force of Calcutta, 71st Session of the Indian History Congress, Gour Banga University, Malda, West Bengal.
- 2010: Presented a paper on A Tale of Two Villages: Social Activism and Women Empowerment, organized by the Department of History, Punjab University, Chandigarh, Punjab.
- 2009: Presented a paper on Father as I knew Him – A Son’s Tribute to his Illustrious Father, Rathindranath Tagore on Rabindranath, at L.J.N.J. Mahila Maha Vidyalaya, Vile Parle, Mumbai.
- 2009: Presented a paper on Hindutva or Vedantic Humanism: A Review of the Role of Ramakrishna Mission, organized by the Department of History, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati.





Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

- 2008: Participated and moderated a workshop on Women and Media, March 2008, organized by the Ministry of Culture, Government of India and Corpus Research Institute.
- 2008: Moderated a seminar on Women of Bengal in Public Life in the Post-Partition Period, Jan. 2008, organized by Loreto College, Kolkata and Corpus Research Institute.
- 2007: presented a paper on Rabindranath Tagore, L.K. Elmhirst and Community Development: A Sociological Analysis, at the 68th Session of the Indian History Congress, Delhi University.
- 2006: Presented a paper on Studies on Community Empowerment: With Emphasis on Tagorean Model, organized by the Department of History, Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Orissa.
- 2003: Participated in the workshop and panel discussion on, Teaching the New Syllabi of English, History and Political Science- Honours, August 2003, organized by The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- 2003: Participated in UGC sponsored Refresher Course in History, organized by Jadavpur University, Feb. 2003.
- 2002: Participated in UGC sponsored Refresher Course in History, organized by Jadavpur University, Jan. 2002.
- 2002: Participated in the Executive Education Programme, a workshop at IIM, Bangalore on Finance for Non-Finance Executive, July, 2002.





Dr. Anindya Sen

Associate Professor

Department of History

Awards/Recognitions

- 1989-1994: Awarded scholarship for conducting doctoral research by the Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture, Golpark, Kolkata.
- 1988: Stood first in Master of Arts. Awarded Jadavpur University gold medal and Ratnalekha Roy Memorial Gold Medal.
- 1986: Stood first in Bachelor of Arts in Lady Brabourne College. Awarded the Departmental medal.

Vision Statement

- Aim for an all-round development of my students, which enables them to cultivate qualities of self-help, punctuality, critical analysis, accuracy, objectivity, dignity and respect for others.
- Cultivate the growth of scholarly and research orientation of theirs.

Signature of the
Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022



THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE